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OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
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Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: July 13, 2022

SUBJECT: Addendum #2 RFP Solid Waste Local Government Efficiency Engineering Study

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Solid Waste Local Government Efficiency Engineering Study RFP Opening July 22, 2022.

PLEASE see the following Question and Answer:
Question:

Is the Solid Waste Management Plan update in Task 4 on Page 14 of the RFP referring to an
internal document for the County’s use only, or to a Local Solid Waste Management Plan for
NYSDEC approval per 6 NYCRR Part 366 Regulations? Will the current Solid Waste
Management Plan to be updated be made available to proposers?

Answer:
We do have a solid waste management plan that was prepared a long time ago. It needs to

be updated to meet NYSDEC's regulations. Yes, the old plan will be made available to the
selected firm after award.

END OF ADDENDUM # 2



